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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Trina Collins [TCoIIins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Friday, November 14,2008 10:48 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Erik Sayler; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 
Filing in Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of lndiantown Company, Inc., for Authority for Transfer of 
Majority Oraganizational Control 

High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (Filing Fee Refund).ltr.l 1 -14-2008.pdf 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

. cm ..._______ a rce I I i@.rs ba tto r n evs. co m 

Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of lndiantown Company, Inc. for Authority for Transfer of Majority Organizational 
Control - Filing a letter which shall serve as First Point Realty Holdings, LLC’s consent to the Commission retaining 
$500.00 of the filing fee for which First Point Realty Holdings, LLC, has requested refund in this docket. 

First Point Realty Holdings, LLC. 

1 Page. 

Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page. 

11/14/2008 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLEY, PA. 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, EA. 
KYLE L. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. M~NDLIN, PA. 
C m i n  H. O'STEEN 

WILLLAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, RA. 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 

DAREN L. SHII'I'Y 

JOHN L. WHARTON - 

LAW OFFICES 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230 1 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 6564029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 

CENTRALFLOR14AOCE FFI 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 21 18 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-633 1 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

REPLY ro CE NTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

MAKTIN S. FRIEDMAN, RA. 
BRUN J. STREET 

November 14,2008 

E-FILING 

CHRISTIAN W. IVIARCELU, OF COUNSEL 
(LICENSED IN NEW YORK ONW} 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of Indiantown Company, Inc., for Authority 
for Transfer of Majority Organizational Control 
Our File No.: 43016.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter shall serve as First Point Realty Holdings, LLC's consent to the 
Commission retaining $500.00 of the filing fee for which First Point Realty Holdings, 
LLC, has requested refund in this docket. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
give me a call. 

Very truly y o u r -  

s MARTIN s. &EDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 

cc: Eric L. Sayler, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel (via e-mail) 
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